CITY OF ALLENTOWN

RESOLUTION R85 - 2025

Introduced by the Administration on July 23, 2025

ROSLYN KUBA
COMMISSION ON HOMELESSNESS

Resolved by the Council of the City of Allentown, That

City Council does hereby give advice and consent to the following reappointment to the Commission on
Homelessness.

Roslyn Kuba (Reappointment)
Term Expiration: 6/19/2029



Yea | Nay

Candida Affa
Ce-Ce Gerlach
Cynthia Y. Mota
Santo Napoli

Natalie Santos
Ed Zucal

Daryl Hendricks,
President

TOTAL 7 0

XXX X X X[ x| X

THIS IS TO CERTIFY, That the above copy of Resolution No. 31078 was adopted by the City
Council of Allentown on the 23 day of July, 2025, and is on file in the City Clerk's Office.

N\L\\Q.? \AM

City Clerk




MATT TUERK
MAYOR

435 Hamilton Street
Allentown PA 18101

OFFICE - 610.437.7546 EMAIL * Matt.Tuerk@allentownpa.gov

TO: Michael Hanlon
City Clerk-

FROM: Matt Tug}/
Mayor {

DATE: June 4, 2025

SUBJECT: Authorities, Boards, Commissions Appointments

Mayor Tuerk has approved the following reappointment for City Council’s consideration.

Name Authority/Board/Commission .Term to Expire
Roslyn Kuba Commission on Homelessness 6/19/2029

Kuba has served on the Commission since 2020 and is an active member. Her current term
has expired.
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